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AB87CFC8DDB623B48525653E004860AC
CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB

CN=Jeremy Gunn/O=ARRB

10/28/1997

8:10:56 AM

10/28/1997

8:10:33 AM

Re: Marshall Telephone Call

FYITo: Judge.John.Tunheim @ usdcmn.cchub.com @ INTERNET @ INTERLIANTcc: From: Jeremy
Gunn/ARRBDate: 10/28/97 06:32:08 AMSubject: Re: Marshall Telephone CallThanks for your message about
calling Marshall. | presume he will read the Kurtz letter as a standard lawyer's CYA, and that you will be able to
cajole him.l will be at NARA this morning doing the Jerrol Custer deposition. Although | expect that there will
be nothing urgent resulting from your call with Marshall, please call me through Steve Tilley's office if there is
anything urgent (301-713-6620 ext. 360). Otherwise, please drop me a short e-mail to let me know how it
goes.Good luck.
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